PMFermiCOLPEm Resource

From: Govan, Tekia

Sent: Friday, September 07, 2012 4:36 PM

To: Ryan C Pratt

Cc: Muniz, Adrian; Michael K Brandon; FermiCOL Resource
Subject: RE: Courtesy Copy of RAI Letter 79 Response

Ryan:

The NRC staff would like to discuss the below response during the next Fermi Ol call to be held on 9/13.

We also need to pin down a date for the public meeting to be held here at the NRC. Please let me know which
date you are thinking about so that we may run it pass the staff and get the information posted on the public
web site in a timely manner.

Looking at the tech staffs’ calendar, the last week in Sept may not be good for one of our key players. We may
need to look into having the meeting the first week of October.

Tekia

From: Ryan C Pratt [mailto:prattrc@dteenergy.com]
Sent: Friday, September 07, 2012 1:19 PM

To: Govan, Tekia

Cc: Muniz, Adrian; Michael K Brandon

Subject: Courtesy Copy of RAI Letter 79 Response

Tekia,
A courtesy copy of the Detroit Edison response to NRC RAI Letter No. 79 (NRC3-12-0026) is attached.

Feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Thanks,

Ryan Pratt
Nuclear Development - Licensing
313.235.0109
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